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Ca lculation for LTA Rebate:
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Calcu latio n for Repossessed vehicte:
High demand vehicle: Yes / No I - $
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Yes / No
MV for Repossessed vehicle

acity: High / Low

/ Asia Car
Condition: Good/F airlPoor/B unrt

No. of transfer :
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Action / lnstruction



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, '18 September 2018 3:39 PM

Monica Chu ng; SUR

RE: Market Value of SKF59U Our Ref: 568458

Dear Monica,

The market value of SKF 59U is $151K-$152K (Estimated) as at Aug 18.

Best Regards,

Veron chen ] Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 I 5(408933)

From: Monica Ch ung <Monica-Chu ng@sg. msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 1:32 PM

To: SUR <sur@ lkka uto.com>
Subject: Market Value of SKF59U Our Ref: 568458

Dear att,

Ptease let us have the market vatue. Date of accident - 18/08/18.

Thanks.

Regards,

Monica Chung
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6725 7402 | monica chunq@sq. msiq'asia.com

M 5IG
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; Team of the Year

' 2016

MSlc lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6270

9644 | F: +65 62256371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G I msiq.com'sq S & G

nn"no",or l$[![ tNSURANcE GRoUP

CON FIDENTIALIry NOTICE
Thls e ma (tncluding any attachments) may contain ifformation that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e mail to afy
person other than th"e ;ntended recipient 1s not a waiver of the privilege or confldentiality that attaches to lt. lf you are not the intended

;ecipient, please nolify the sender irnmediately, delete the emdil and do not copy, distriblte or disclose its contents



PARf/COE Rebate Enquiry :

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lDType:

owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended DereSistration Date:

Vehicle M6ke:

Vehicle Model:

PrimaryColouri

Manufacturing Yezr:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open MarketValue:

Orlginal Registration Date:

First Registration Datel

TransferCount:

Act!alARF Paidl

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elisibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

coE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE RebateAmount:

Total Rebate Amount;

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Sep 2018

DrP >V9)','[q
tlAiluflv

singapore NRIC

6334F

SKF59U

Yes

30 Sep 2018

PORSCHE

PANAMERA

White

c05907

wP0zzz97zcL002247

300.0 kW (402 bhp)

$10s,702.00

02 Apt 2012

02 Apt 2Ol2

0

$10s,702.00

Yes

Ot Apt 2022

$68,706.00

OL Apr 2022

B - car (1601cc & above)

10

$67,889,00

$23,780.00

$92,486.0O
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New Cars

Used Porsche Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Sell My Car Directory

Login Sign up

Insurance Articles Forum

Post an Adveraisement
Sellit yourselfl Adverijse it atjust

$58 until it's SOLS!
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Sear.h Sel€ction pors.he pahamera

Cnr Buylnq Car Sellinq

2012

Eng Cap

A

Porsche Panamera 3,6A pDK 0157,800 J25,940 lyt 27-Sep-20!2 3,605 cc 180,000 km

wlrrantv ftom Agent l-lllSeptember 2019 Luxury Elackl Agent unitl F! lAgef,t setuiced with r.4ajor s€rvicing oone at stuttgadAutol
Ertended wairantyl Bixenon Headlamps. Fu Seruice Records W..

Posted 13 Sep-2015 Tags: 2012 porrhe pa.lnrera, porscje paramera, po s.he, paGnr€ra lJsen por..h.

LuxLrry Availab,e

@

@

Po.sche Panamera 3.6A PDK 9173.000 g3!,220 lyt 06-Au9-2012 3,605 cc 80,000 km LuxLrry

Luxury GrevlAgeit unitJ FullAgent seruiced onjywith Stuttgart ALrto wth Records provent 1 owner onty. New potishing And seruicing Doneqecenly. lS Pirel P-7ero tlre. \Fo \ot Any cLde. eepdi,..

Elro Perfo.rn..ce Asa Re Ltd

Posred 17.!i.p-2018 Tags: 2012 poBSc pa.nm.ra, poEchc p.namera, porsch€, pamh.ra, LJsed poE.he

Po.s.he Panamera 3.64 pDK $143/a0o 926,9s0 /yr tSlan-2012 3,605 cc LlS,ooo knr Luxjry
Low€st Price ln The lla*et Base On Condiuon! In H.us€ Loan or Bank Loan Availabte At Low rnteresfl Buy wrth No woffiest No Hidd€n Costst Car InOriginal Prestige Conditiont CattUs Now To Make An App.,.

Postedr r0 5€p 2018 ragt: 2012 pors.he Fanamera, poruch€ pananera, po6che, p3name.a. Ueed porc.hF

Porsche Panamera 3.6A pDK 9158,000 g27,930lyt O8-lun,2o1z 3,605 cc 1o0,ooo km

Agent unit From Stuggart Auto. b{remely wellf4ainrzln car. 20'P-zero Tyre with porsche originalRim. with r4any other options.

Posted: 07 5ep-2018 Taqs: 2012 pors.he panaoe.a, porrhe panarera, po6che, panamera, Llsed pors.he

Gr Ownershlp

@

&ijtiffi

errl.t . pr. owncd ca:, trt
l-,nsur! of its Cc!r,a'rr,

ii- . StA Car ElallEnon

Pors€h€ Panamera 3.6A prK 9160,000 g2i,75o lyt 2o,lut-2012 3,605 cc

Ext€nded warrantv TillAug 2019 From stuttgai! Auto. Enremety we Maintain car Thar rs atways park under shetter.I'4ailteiane P"c$ge. .doe l- And iiql Lodn Ava .abte. Ca[...

l4onster lvlotors fte Ltd

Posted 30 Au9'2C13 raqsr 2012 porsche pa.liiera, porsche panam".ra, pors.he, panli€ra, Usej pors.he

- Luxury

Beautifult Polish Under

Poasche Panarnera 3.64 pD,< - N,A 27-sep-20!2 3,605 cc , Luxrry soLD
Lux!ry Black!Agent unitl Fullagent Serviced wth Major seruicing Done At stuttgart ALrtor 2 yeals Extended waranty! Bi-xenon Headtamps. Fu[
serylce Records wrth stuttgarrauto. wel ]vtaintained Untt tffim

P.r.o./d, 3 .O/D D)r ed,J,roo-T

Pors.he Panamera 3.6A pD{ - N.A 20-tut-2012 3,605 cc , LuxLrry SO|-D

FL lwardltv By StLltgan w ln ($o t\eed To Be soe.d 11 lhe Evelt o'& y BrealdowlvRepals trcept Eo. weor Ard Tear I Ano war€ntv rr I - v
201o, (ootolalE4elopd wa ?nw 8v 5rLfiga'tTtt2o2?) l@@

Posted 19 a!9 2!18 Taqs: 2012 porcche pananrer3, po6.re paramera, posche, piiamera Us.d pots.he

o.sche Pana&era 3.6A PD( g178,ooo 931,860 /yr o5-Sep,2o12 3,t05 cc

httpJ/wwwsgcarmart.com/used_cars/lisling.php?RGD=2012&llOD=porsche&MMO=panamera&Rpc=20
112


